Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

SRR AR
From: Perez Jaquith, Rosemarie <perez@Ilbdc.state.ny.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 12:24 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: RE: FOIL/Records Request -- 2019 legislative session: S.4632 & A.7215 "to amend the

county law, in relation to the full-time status of the district attorney of Hamilton county”

Ms. Sassower-

LBDC does not possess responsive records. Nevertheless, | can provide the following information with respect to your
questions:

1-The LBDC’s Document Control and Accountability staff assigns an internal number to all versions of draft
legislation. As each bill is drafted and revised, the initial version number is incremented sequentially.

2-LBDC Legal Services Attorneys’ work in conjunction with Senate or Assembly members on bills in protected by the
Attorney-Client privilege/Work-product privilege. LBDC does not draft or review sponsor’s memos. Those are created
by the sponsors.

Hope you are staying safe and well.

Rosemarie Perez Jaquith

Director of Administration/Administrative Counsel
NYS Legislative Bill Drafting Commission
518-455-7605

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Perez Jaquith, Rosemarie <perez@Ibdc.state.ny.us>

Subject: FOIL/Records Request -- 2019 legislative session: 5.4632 & A.7215 "to amend the county law, in relation to the
full-time status of the district attorney of Hamilton county"

TO: Legislative Bill Drafting bills were in introduced in the Senate and Assembly, “to amend the county law, in
relation to the full-time status of the district attorney of Hamilton county”. These bills were 5.4632, introduced by
Senator James Tedisco on March 18, 2019 — and referred to the Senate Committee on Local Government, and A.7215,
introduced by Assemblyman Robert Smullen on April 12, 2019 —and referred to the Assembly Committee on Local
Governments. At the bottom right of each one-page bills appears the same identifier: “LBD09006-01-9”. An identical
sponsor’s memorandum accompanied each bill : Senate webpage and Assembly webpage.

Pursuant to Senate Rule XIV (“Freedom of Information”}, Assembly Rule Viil (“Public Access to Records”), and Public
Officers Law Article VI (“Freedom of Information Law” [FOIL]), this is to request records reflecting:

(1) what is signified by the numbering sequence “9006-01-9”;



